Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
We are making this request under the Freedom of Information Act / Environmental Information Regulation.

1. What is the total number of vehicles in the organisation's fleet?
ANSWER:   803 vehicles (including wheeled plant)  

2. How many of the vehicles are Vans or Light Goods Vehicles (LGV's)?
555
3. How many of the Vans and LGV's are Leased, and who are the Lease providers?
None
4. How many of the vehicles are Heavy Goods Vehicles (HGV's)?
65
5. How many of the HGV's are Leased, and who are the Lease providers?
None
6. Are the Vans, LGV and HGV vehicles maintained in a garage owned and operated by your organisation? If so, how many?
All of the vehicles are maintained in workshop premises belonging to the council, however, the workshops are staffed by a maintenance contractor.
7. If your organisation does not maintain your own vehicles, please provide the name(s) of the company or organisation which maintains each category of vehicle above.
DHL and Tennant UK

8. Is there a contract in place for each type of vehicle maintenance? If so, please advise the date each contract was let and when each contract is scheduled to be reviewed?
The contract with DHL has expired, although we are still operating on the same terms and conditions as per the expired contract. The provision of vehicle maintenance is currently under review, as part of a broader transport and fleet review, which is due for completion by August 2016. The contract with Tennant UK for the maintenance of seven Applied Sweepers is due to end on 31-10-15.
9. How much does your organisation spend on vehicle fleet maintenance in a year?

£1.41 million (2014/15)

10. What is the name and title of the person responsible for vehicle/ fleet procurement?
Jan Dudgeon - Head of Passenger and Transport Services
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance 

Leicester City Council
1st Floor, 16 New Walk
Leicester, LE1 6UB
E-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
